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Sent: Tue 11/17/2020 7:15:42 AM

Subject: RE: TCS in the HAGUE : Upcoming vaccine webinar Nov 23 15h00-17h00 CET

Received: Tue 11/17/2020 7:15:43 AM

BedankticA¥LR zal me registreren.
Groeten,

From: EXEL] EXE. (XE) EEE @minvws.ni>
Sent: maandag 16 november 2020 17:22

Subject: RE: TCS in the HAGUE : Upcoming vaccine webinar Nov 23 15h00-17h00 CET

Collega’s.

Wellicht is onderstaand webinar voor jullie interessant.

Mag ik jullie kortheidshalve naar onderstaande mail verwijzen.

Groet,

VaniIEE international ge.ca JHIEBEN Ci tenational.gc.ca>

Verzonden: vrijdag 13 november 2020 17:17

Aan: A] minvws.nl>

CC @international.gc.ca;IEEE te nationalgcca

Onderwerp: FW: TCS in the HAGUE : Upcoming vaccine webinar Nov 23 15h00-17h00 CET

Dear RES

We wanted to share with you that our Embassy is working on a vaccine development webinar on Monday November 23 15h00

CET. Health Canada, McMaster University and Maastricht Global Health programmes have also been invited to participate, | hope

you can join us and invite your colleagues interested in the topic of vaccine development in times of covid-19. The webinar will

highlight 2 vaccines candidates from our respective countries Medicago (Quebec-based company) and J&J (Janssen vaccines in

Leiden). It will be opened br 5.1.2e from International Vaccine Institute, which NL is a member of.

Have an excellent week-end and thank you for all your support over the last weeks.

5.1.2e

Here is the invitation to attend the upcoming webinar on Vaccine Development which is organized in cooperation with

Julius Clinical on behalf of the Trade Commissioner Service of Canada. As you can see below, there will be some

excellent speakers and please feel free to of course register yourself and also share with any of your colleagues and

stakeholders. In particular, | was thinking this could be a good opportunity to get some of your European contacts in Life

Sciences and Health to get exposed to our innovations in the area of vaccine development with Medicago (Quebec-
based company) but also hear the latest from Janssen Vaccines in the Netherlands and International Vaccine Institute

based in Korea.

Please join us in two weeks on Monday, November 23™ at 9:00 am EST for a 90-minute webinar on impact of COVID-19

on vaccine development.



967517

5.1.2h

In this webinar, attendees will hear from speakers who are at the forefront of developing cutting-edge solutions and

driving research in vaccine development.

Join the Embassy of Canada in the Netherlands in welcoming the International Vaccine Institute (IVI), Medicago,
Janssen Vaccines, Julius Clinical and Clinical Trials Ontario as they explain the process and timelines of developing and

testing COVID 19 vaccines and discuss why a collaborative global approach is so important in addressing this global
pandemic.

Topics discussed will include:

- COVID-19 vaccine development in the mRNA, Adeno and protein-based vaccines

- COVID-19: Impact for other vaccine developments
- Regulatory hurdles and opportunities
- Clinical trial space in Canada, in Europe and in Asia

Panelists:

5.1.2e

5.1.2e International Vaccine Institute.

He will share his thoughts on the challenges of developing vaccines for Global Health.

Johnson & Johnson's Janssen

She will speak about J&J coronavirus vaccine in development and history behind their candidate vaccine.

Medicago.
She will speak about Medicago 20 years of history of Medicago and their novel plant-based vaccine candidate currently
at the pre-clinical testing phase.

EL
Clinical Trials Ontario.

e will talk about the biotech ecosystem in Canada, the regulatory environment developments since COVID-19 and trial

sites network.

BEERS EEE

5.1.2 Julius Clinical. 5.1.2e

He will discuss challenges posed by COVID19 in Europe as well as opportunities for harnessing Europe’s health data

resources for smarter treatment and prevention.

Invitations will be extended to dozens of domestic biotech companies, stakeholders in academia, government, industry
associations and consulting firms in Canada and in Europe. International biotech companies and stakeholders are

welcome to attend. There is no fee to attend this event!

| look forward to you attending this webinar. Should you or your network have any questions, please do not hesitate to

contact me anytime via email.

Many thanks,

Dinternational.gc.ca
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